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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Tuesday, 1 October, 2019 11:11 AM

‘assignments@Ikkauto.com'

'sur@lkkauto.com’; 'Darren’

TP Survey assignment for SGJ5673P DOA: 27/09/2019 Our ref: NSV1900481/SG

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as
the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

3 Party Vehicle : SGJ5673P
Insured Vehicle : GBF6501B
Policy Number : BVFCSB0013291900
Name of Workshop : TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
Contact Number : 6844 2475
Person to Contact : MR DARREN
Estimraég:i rCﬁost of NA

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD (Your Ref: SGJ5673P ) via Email.

Note -

(x) 1.

Regards
Motor Claims
Claims Group
Global Market

This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.



" The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments
hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World
Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.



> B_éck to OneMotoring

.. Enqﬁire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
807D

SGJ5673P

No

02 Oct 2019

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Silver

2006

3724587283
MRO53ZEC107126262
81.0 kW (108 bhp)
$15,950.00

14 Jul 2006

14 Jul 2006

2

$17,545.00

Forfeited

$0.00

13 Jul 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$24,760.00

$9,605.00

$9,605.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when
the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Oct 2019

Pe % €150 ¥

Béﬁlm-ﬂ\
N1 [ : .3‘{ G172
l"‘» 1_(5{: L\,[}
NV 2395 |»



10/2/2019

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

till 06/2021)

New Arrival. Cheapest In The Market. New Tyres. Low Mileage, Very Fuel Economy Car, Healthy Engine And Healthy Gearbox. No ol
Leakage. Qulet Engine, Nice Sports Rims With New Tyres, Clean Interior, Looks New. STA/VICOM Inspection Welcome. Cash/Loan Purc...

H i Ti I
Postad: 11-Jul-2019 Iags. 2006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Coroll, toyota corslla, Teyot, Coralla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - N.A 20-Jul-2006 1,598 cc . Sedan SOLD
till 06/2026)
1 Owner New Arrivall Sporty Siiver In Beige Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6 Auto! Most Popular Toyota For Your Family And Daily Usage. Very
Clean Interior And Own By Non Smoker. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive. Fully Maintain By Agent And Accident Free! Still In Original Con...
Prsted: 17-Aug-2019 :_:;,so_wzuus Toyota Corolla, 2006 Loyota coralla, Toyata Corolla; toyota corofla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE - NA 14-Jul-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan S0LD
till 07/2021)
Practical And Good Fuel Efficiency Ideal For Daily Drives. 100% Loan Or High/Flexible Loan And Balloon Scheme Available.We Accept All
Trade Insi Car In Good Condition, View To Belleve! Guarantee Buyback Scheme Available.
Car Empire Automabiles Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Jul-2019 1:9‘;:&2006 Toyota Corolla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $11,800 $6,780 fyr 29-Jun-2006 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
till 06/2021)
Trade In Welcome, Bank And In House Loan All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appaintment Only.
Boeki Auto Pre Ltd
Posted: 31-Aug-2019 ;:;gg;aznﬂé Toyota Comlla, 2006 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found,
Mak Modt Price Deprediation Heg Da Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads wBack (1..2324252627..28) Next » 20 ¥ | results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car ' Directory | Products | Insurance ' Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel Import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from & car suction, look up car loans, financal services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

Insurance. Find buy used Toyota, Toyota Singapore, used Toyota Singapore, used Toyota, used vehicies Singapore or even buy used Toyota Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising

parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, VIsit our partner sites for job openings for

Singapore Jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Compare

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=480&MOD=Toyota8MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=1040RD=RGD_DESC

313



TG Lim (LKK Auto)

From: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Sent: Friday, 11 October, 2019 5:40 PM

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SGJ5673P TOYOTA ALTIS

Hi Mr Lim,

COR @ $2900 confirmed

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 5:46 PM
To: claims@teamworkgarage.com
Subject: RE: SGJ5673P TOYOTA ALTIS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Darren,
We would like to reconfirm the finalization amount as $2900.00 with 5 repair days.

Best Regards
TG LIM

From: claims@teamworkgarage.com [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]
Sent: Friday, 11 October, 2019 12:40 PM

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'TEAMWORK GARAGE CLAIMS' <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Subject: RE: SGJ5673P TOYOTA ALTIS

Hi Lim,

We confirm COR @ 2895.00 with 5 days for repair.
Thank you and bave & wice day! ©

Letitia

Teamwork Garage Pre Lid

Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore (408934)
Tel: 64844 2475 | Fax: 6844 2474

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:TeowGuan@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 9:42 AM




To: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>
Subject: RE: SGJS673P TOYOTA ALTIS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Darren,

Thank you for your email to close this case.
We can finalise this case @ 2895.00 with 5 days for repair.
Pease revert if you are agreeable with the offer.

Best Regards
TG LIM

From: Darren [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October, 2019 6:27 PM

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SGJ5673P TOYOTA ALTIS

Hi Mr Lim,
FYNA
Based on estimate calculation:

COR @ $2895
DOR @ 5 Days

Please revise and get back to us so that we can close the case asap.

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474



30/09 2019 MON 16:16 FAX

" MSME 18126378 / SME Motor Pte Lid - Kaki Bukit

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 30/0972018 16:08
SUBMITTED BY. Wen Ying

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

gools/uvy

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the pari of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consenl to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the repont being made avallable

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

30/09/2019 16:08
27/09/2019 21:25
KING GEORGE'S AVE.
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SGJ5673P

JAYAKUMARAN JAYASANKAR
S7268807D

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94990452
OFFICE-94990452

TOYOTA
ALTIS

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVALTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

10908067

JAYAKUMARAN JAYASANKAR
S7268807D

14/03/1972

INDOOR

04/10/2005

13 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94980452

OFFICE-94890452
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



30/09 2019 MON 16:19 FAX

Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

002/009

BLK 114 YISHUN RING ROAD #06-567
760114

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

YES

NO

YES

NO

3

NAME: : SANKAR GAYATHRI
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : JAYASANKAR BEENA
GENDER . FEMALE

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

PLS REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO.T/20190928/7002.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

GBF6501B

VEH B
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 17



30/09 2019 MON 16:21 FAX

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Posicode

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seal belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seal bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
SANKAR GAYATHRI

SGJ5673P

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
JAYASANKAR BEENA

SGJ5673P

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3
JAYAKUMARAN JAYASANKAR

SGJ5673P

1003/009

Page 3 of 17
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30/09 2019 MON 16:22 FAX

3

Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1) Please report correctly on the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2)  This form must be completed by the poli der and/or the autharised driver,

3) Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4} The Issue and acceptance of this form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the
insurance companies.

5) Any false reporting may be referred to the police for investigation.

6) The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upan application by
interested parties

7) By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies
of the report being made available aforesaid.

8) Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted Lo collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in the [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®’) and disclose and transfer such
personal information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firm, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as police), for the purpose(s) of :
(1) Processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary

investigations relating to the claims;

{m Investigations the accident and/or my claims;

(1 Carrying oul and/or dealing with my instructions or responding lo any enquiries by me;

[Iv) Administering my claims (including the mailing of cerrespondence, statement, invoices, reports or natices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as
on the external cover of envelops/mail packages); and/or

(v) Complying with applicable law in administering, pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively
the “purposes”)

(b} Allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyer/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my personal information for one or more of the above purposes; and

(c) My personal information may/can be disciosed by any of the insurer and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents (including their lawyer/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above
purposes.

(d) My personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) The infarmation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{n To all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigation, controlling or managing
fraud, regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposed stated, or

(1) For camplying with requirements under my regulations, laws or court orders.

w* 1_;1
Policy holder's signature Driver’s signature reporting centre personnel’s Signature
Date / time: (if driver is not policy holder) Date / time:

Date [ time:

’ (Q(Ll.’\'\ V') € Cﬂ(“ﬂ@. Page 5
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30/09 2019 MON 16:24

FAX
Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
Teamwr rk 5‘"‘36 Ple Lid
SKETCH PLAN P gove 2uzy
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__ DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THEACCIDENT o . -
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|
L S o S—
DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
Policy holder’s signature Driver's signature reporting centre personnel's Signature
Date & time: (if driver is not policy holder) NRIC/FIN No.:
Date & time:
Page 6
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30/09 2019 MON 16:26 FAX

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
s POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

A

T/20180928/7002

1of4
Report No. T/20180828/7002

guus/uny

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.- Station Diary No.:
28/09/2018 00:10
Infon'nant‘s-Parliculars R 5F 3
Name of Informant; Address:
JAYAKUMARAN JAYASANKAR ?PT BLK 114 YISHUN RING ROAD #06-567 SINGAPORE
60114
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S7268807D Home/Office: Mobile: 94990452
Nalionality: Email:
INDIAN enta_keralam@yahoo.com.sg
“Sex: A?e‘ Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 4 14/03/1972 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Indian English
“ Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
HR MANAGER Class: Date of Expiry:
eneral Information of the Accident
Injury Drink Date/Time of I Type of Location:
emol Others Drive: Accident: Straight Road
3 Npo | 27/08/2019 22:25
Location:
KING GEORGE'S AVENUE
Weather. Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control; Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Light
Type of Collision: - Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No
[
Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger |
GBFB501B | Van Slightly |0
= Damaged
SGJ5673P | Car TOYOTA COROLLA | Silver Seriously | 0
ALTIS 1.6 Damaged
| g AUTO
Details of Vehicle Insurance
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company Insurance No Effective Expiry Date
SGJ5673P | AVIVALTD 10908067 25/03/2019 | 24/03/2020

Page 6 of 17



30/09 2019 MON 16:28 FAX

LI

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

I

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

AR

120190928/7002

20l4
Report No. T/20180928/7002

Detalls of Person Involved

| Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Driver i
Name JAYAKUMARAN JAYASANKAR ID No. S7268807D
| Related Vehicle | SGJ5673P (Car) Contact No.| 94990452

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degree of Injury Slight

Passenger .

Name JAYASANKAR BEENA 1D No. S8265386J

Related Vehicle | SGJ5673P (Car) Contact No.| 82921614

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of | Class: NIL ]
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date t

|
Date Treatment [ NIL

Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05

Degree of Injury | Siight

Passenger

Name SANKAR GAYATHRI ID No, T0275360F

Related Vehicle | SGJ5673P (Car) Contact No.| 82530644

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of | Class: NIL ]
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL ]

| No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05

Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.

On stated time and date, | was travellin
number SGJ5673P. It is a sin
straight road before turning le

Suddenly, | felt an impact coming from my r

number GBF6501B collided into my vehicle.

g al king George ave with my family members bearing carplate
ﬂle lane and | was behind the stop line waiting for the car to be clear at the

ear. | get down and saw that a mini van bearing carplate

Due to the accident, My family and | suffered from injuries and consull a doclor and get a 5 days of MC.

goosso09
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L]

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE AN

» POLICE FORCE 17201

3of4

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police Report No. T/20180928/7002

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000
CONTINUATION OF REPORT

@oos/009
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30/09 2019 MON 16:32 FAX

A

l4009/009

POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan

Informant is nol able to provide sketch plan

T

TI20190928/7002

4ofq
Report No. T/20190828/7002

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report-
Not applicable

["Signature Of informant:

The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.

“ Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/ TPHQ /

JUREMAH BINTE AHMAD
Contacl No.: 65476219

Date/Time:
2B/09/2019 00:10

"Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP168
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Pte Ltd

ALLIED WORLD INSURANCE
60 Anson Road,

#08-01 Mapletree Anson.
Singapore 079914

Qty Particulars

TeamWork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23/24 Spore, 408934
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Tel : 6844 2475

E-mail : claims@teamworkgarage.com
ROC number : 201015366H

3RD PARTY CLAIM ESTIMATION

Vehicle number SGJ5673P

Make / Model TOYOTA/ALTIS
Chassis number  MRO53ZEC107126262
Accident date 27 September 2019
Reference 1909-48

Unit Price - SGD $

PARTS REPLACEMENT - LIST ITEMS

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET
REAR BUMPER ASSY

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR
REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
REAR RH TAILLAMP

REAR RH TAILLAMP PANEL
REAR RH FENDER

REAR RH FENDER INNER TRIM
REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD
REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING
BOOTLID

BOOTLID EMBLEM LOGO
BOOTLID EMBELM COROLLA
BOOTLID EMBLEM - ALTIS
BOOTLID EMBLEM - 1.6
BOOTLID LAMP RH

L N e . S S e N N T = U S R S I

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (& 4% .60

PARTS REPLACEMENT - SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

2 58174 DR.
"'—'i'&-'\ 12480 NGC o
13676 NP Y
17430 NA X
10430 1pX
58%.20 59456 7PD .
213.50 23420 7 BR™
389.75 BR vV
J/212.10-7 DDy,
779,00 98776 DDV
20500 38+66-7 P15,
171.20 NBinx
32.| e NCC
/ 61.00 * NECY
6+:00+)

53.70 j".ﬁ’h X
51.30.
217-4) 28910 R ~
345751 5546.25

Less 25 %| &53'|%2 1386.56

A3 2 .av

309 .57
o’ L

Subtotal| 2529 .29 4159.69
Balance C/F 4159.69

1 SET|REAR BUMPER CLIP
1 SET|REAR REVERSE SENSOR
1 [JOINT SEALANT
1 |WINDSCREEN SEALANT
1 SET|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP

So.0 4000 NECY
2e0-7p 30800 24Ty
0o 13000 NEC
Sogu 13000 NES L
20.00 KA X
Subtotal| 2 5,5 660.00

Balance C/F 4819.69




00 N O U B W N =

LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

Balance B/F

CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM
REMOVE, REFIT REASR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR

REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN
TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID TO NEW

PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS

APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS

A

=Sl ve LJ

"__CT _':-{ LI

™

A #‘1'{.- s4o

S J/ . &}' i

[L;\- 14_‘*5 I\ =

Lu.cu_.r UL L F'— v

Subtotal

Grand total

1e0t

4819.69

r 6000

o~ 20000 <

120:00 ~
200:00 NAX

. 150000
1600:00 .~
15600

3950.00

8769.69




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA19017249/Bsf3e2
AR
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBF 6501B Veh. Inspected SGJ 5673P
Policy No. BVFCSB0013291900 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1900481/SG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From WONG KIN Assign Date 01/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. MRO53ZEC107126262 Colour SILVER
Odometer 181833 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General POOR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[205/50 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [205/50 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. _ General Information
Accident Date  27/09/2019 Inspection Date 01/10/2019
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1
#01-24
SINGAPORE 408934,
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: S Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGJ 5673P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (‘s") (Sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER BROKEN 581.74 472.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 121.80 94.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET NO DAMAGED 130.76 -
1|REAR BUMPER ASSY NOT APPLICATION 171.30 -
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR NOT APPLICATION 101.30 X
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 591.50 587.20
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH BROKEN 231.20 213.50
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP BROKEN 389.75 328.00
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP PANEL DENTED 212,10 212.10
1|REAR RH FENDER DENTED 987.70 789.00
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER TRIM DISTORTED 381.60 225,00
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD NO DAMAGED 171.20 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 171.10 82.11
1|BOQTLID TO REPAIR SEE 787.10 -
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM LOGO NECESSARY 61.00 61.00
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM COROLLA NOT APPLICATION 61.00 -
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM-ALTIS NOT APPLICATION 53.70 -
1|BOOQTLID EMBLEM-1.6 NOT APPLICATION 51.30 -
1|BOOTLID LAMP RH BROKEN 289.10 217.40
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,386.56 -820.33
4,159.69 2,460.98
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 30.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) cuTt 300.00 200.00
1|JOINT SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 60.00
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 50.00
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT APPLICATION 20.00 -
660.00 340.00
LABOUR
CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. 60.00 30.00
REMOVE,REFIT REAR LINING, TRIM AND GARNISH. 200.00 80.00
REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 60.00

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19017249/Bsf3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Page No.:2 of 2

aty Description of Parts Condition sz:Ln;:?pB(;) Our A(‘;J)"“’d
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 120.00 80.00
TRANSFER PARTS,ATTACHMENT FROM OLD BOOTLID NOT APPLICATION 200.00 -
TO NEW.

PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF 1,500.00 1,000.00

THE REPAIR OF BOOTLID

SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,600.00 800.00

APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. 150.00 60.00
3,950.00 2,110.00

GRAND TOTAL 8,769.69 4,910.98

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,900.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19017249/Bsf3e2

LIM TEOW GUAN

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




